From: Southern Teachers Agency <recruiter@southernteachers.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 2:02 PM
Subject: Apply Now for Upcoming Chemistry Teaching Jobs
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Dear

Please consider sharing this message with your students who might be interested in K-12
Chemistry Teaching Jobs.

Fall is the Best Time to Apply

Come winter, K-12 private and independent schools
in the South will start listing a flood of jobs with us for
the 2022-23 school year.

If you apply to Southern Teachers now, you can work
with your Placement Counselor to have your
credentials file ready for the hiring season. You can
be an active candidate when the bulk of jobs come
in. As the number of openings increases, we'll review
your file for each new position, and can send your
application immediately to schools that suit your
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Apply before December 1st to Attend Our Job Fair

e Our Atlanta Job Fair on February 5, 2022 is a chance to interview directly with
member schools
¢ This fair—like all of our job search services—is entirely free to candidates

Proof of vaccination will be required to attend.

Page 1 of 2



Don't Have a Teaching Certificate?

Private schools can hire teachers who are not certified, but who do have academic
strength in specific subject fields, who are enthusiastic about athletics and co-curricular
activities, and who have the personality and maturity to manage and engage young
students.

Southern Teachers works with over 700 schools that list thousands of jobs with us each
year.

Learn more at our website: SouthernTeachers.com

Thanks for your consideration.

Best wishes,

Maggie Goodman | Recruitment Coordinator
434-295-9122 | SouthernTeachers.com
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